STAFF REPORT

City of Lancaster, California

CC 18
Date: November 10, 2009 11/10/09
To: Mayor Parris and City Council Members MVB
From: Barbara Boswell, Finance Director
Subject: Grant Appropriation for Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP)

Recommendation:

Approve appropriation of $186,196 in new grant funds to account 324-4821-770 for Office of
Traffic Safety Grant Number PT1033 for Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP), and
increase revenue in account 324-3307-100 in the same amount.

Fiscal Impact:

None. The appropriation is funded by the California Office of Traffic Safety, through the

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration. There is no match requirement.

Background:

This grant will be used to reduce the persons killed and injured in crashes involving alcohol,
speed, red light running, and other primary collision factors. “Best practice” strategies will be

utilized.
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